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MEMORANDUM
TO: AAA Executive Directors NOTICE#: 031204-1-T-OS
FROM: Terry White
Secretary
DATE: March 11, 2004

SUBJECT: Notice of Transmittal: Care Plan Review Protocol Meeting

As discussed on the conference call earlier this week, the department will be hosting
a meeting to discuss the Care Plan Review Protocol. The meeting will be held on
Friday, March 26, 2004, at the Tampa Airport Marriott in Tampa, FL.

As you are aware, due to the current statewide deficit in the Medicaid
Aged/Disabled (ADA) Waiver, the Department has established this protocol with
the overall purpose of ensuring that quality services are provided in the most cost
effective and efficient manner possible while assisting clients to age in place in their
communities. Please see Notice #: 021204-1-1-SWCBS.

Additional details on the meeting are forthcoming. Please email Jacquie Williams
at williamsj@elderffairs.org to confirm your attendance. If you have any questions
about this meeting, please feel free to call or email me. Thanks for your usual
cooperation.
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